

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

October 30, 2018

Attn: DS LAW PLLC
Northrop Grumman System Corporation
1629 K St NW Ste 300
Washington, DC 20006

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear DS LAW PLLC,

This refers to application, File No. 0906-EX-ST-2018, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. NTIA objects to the FCC STA request on behalf of Northrop Grumman System Corporation for Emerado, ND during the period 30 May 2018 thru 30 November 2018, for the following reason(s):

1. Using 1670-1700 MHz for UAS C2 link is not in compliance with the frequency allocations. Also, a COA is required for flight operations.
2. Northrop Grumman System Corporation must ensure that the C2 link is in a protected, licensable band that has a primary allocation with frequency deconfliction.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 44781

Sincerely,



Anthony Serafini
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch